
From: Jennifer Mock <jennifer@craigaronofflaw.com> 
Date: December 30, 2020 at 7:42:13 AM EST 
To: "Markee, Kimberly" <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Cc: Craig Aronoff <craig@craigaronofflaw.com>, Lauren Aronoff <lauren@craigaronofflaw.com> 
Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question 

  
Good morning, Clerk Markee. 
  
We hope you can assist with a question regarding the medical marihuana application requirement, 
specifically the cash bond. We acknowledge this response will be posted on the Township’s website for 
Medical Marihuana Facility Licensing. 
  
Can you please advise as to the procedure for obtaining the cash bond from the Township? Can 
someone come in today to submit the check and the form? 
  
Thank you for your assistance. 
Jennifer 
  

 

Jennifer J. Mock 

Paralegal 
jennifer@craigaronofflaw.com 
248.808.6268 
248.232.1533 fax 
A CBC affiliated company 
 
 

TOWNSHIP RESPONSES 
 
The $10,000.00 bond required as part of a license application by Ordinance Section 10-
301(b)(23) may not be submitted until January 4, 2021.  A Named Applicant 
chosing the cash bond option must complete and sign the Medical Marihuana Facility 
License Application Cash Bond form that is Exhibit C of the Township Board’s November 
23, 2020, Resolution Approving Medical Marihuana Facility License Procedures, Forms 
and Fees.  That form includes a blank to be completed regarding the form in which the 
bond is being paid. 
 
The check or cash for the bond must be submitted to the Township Clerk’s office at the 
same time as the Application is personally filed and Application fee is paid and a receipt 
for that bond will be provided by the Clerk’s office. 
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